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e Galaxy America

A Wo_r'ld of Enteﬁainmenf

Andreas Lichter
Carnival Amusement Ride Safety Unit
Department of Community Affairs
State of New Jersey
P.O. Box 808

- Trenton, NJ 08625

Dear Andy:

. ‘I am writing to you on behalf of Type Certnﬁcatmn TC-00244-00 Galaxy Rodeo Bull
: Ride. . |

We have established further review of our NDT statement with the professional -
assistance of Cheryl Garrett from PLT Testing. Cheryl is an MT Level 3 ASMT #92172
tester, We have determined that RT (xray) and UT (ultrasound) testing is not appropridte
for this unit. The welds are inaccessible and the unit is not constructed for these types of*
testing.

Therefore, we recommend the correct type of testing to be Magnetic Particle Testing.
Also, based on the service record of our product, we have determined that NDT is not
required every year, but instead should be documented and performed every 5 years of

active service, We currently have over 200 units in the United States and over 500
worldwide. There has not been one case of cracked or broken welds.
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